
E N G L I S H  HERITAGE 

U)NDONOPTICE 

London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
k g  yle Street 
London 
WC1H 8/41) 

Dear Mr Nelson 

Direct Mai: 0201913 3775 
Direct Fax: 020 7973 3792 

Our rel: L00434506 

23 September 2014 

Nodiceilane wider Circular 01/2001. C i r c u l a r  0 8 / 2 0 0 9  8 

TSAR (Development lisnagernent Procedure) Order 2010 
31 CHALCOT SQUARE LONDON NW1 8YA 
Application No 2014/5361/L 

Thank you for your loner or i s  Seotimber 2014 notifying Engtsh Heritage of the 
application tar listed bulking consent relating to the Move Ste. On the basis of the 
Infonnatbn provided. we do net consider met It Is necessary for this application 
to be notified to English Heritage under the relevant statutory provkdons. Malls of 
which we endorsed. 

youcot older Mal this spoliation does t a l l  w i M i r t  one of the relevant 031.004163. Or if 
there ale Other mesons or seeking the advice al Eighth Heritage. we would be 
grateful 11 you could explain your request. Please do not Istituto to telephone me it 
you would Me to discuss this eppacalbn or the n00110atbn p r o c e d u r e s  in general 

W e  W I  r e t a i n  Inc application for four weeks Morn the date o f  t r i m  o t t e r  T h e r e a f t e r  we 

via dispose of the papers II we do nol Mar from you. 

M O W  note that this response relates lo W o r k  W E I N  and h i s t o r i c  a r e a s  matters 

Only. I there are any archaeological Impkations to the proposals It is recommended 

that you contact the Greater London Archaeological Advisory S a n t e  f o r  f u r t h e r  advice 

(Tel: 0201973 3712). 
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E N G L I S H  HERITAGE 

LONIX)N OFFICE 

Yours sincerely 

T o m  Nancollas 
Business Officer 
E-mail: thomasmancollas@english-heritage.org.uk 

gbsh Herta gs es subject to the F rae °ben of hif ° n o t .  A d  2000 (F01.4) and En veronmonta Regulatmo s 2004 (SR) 


